SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

SEP 05 1986

Docket No. 50-397

Washington Public Power Supply System P. O. Box 968 Richland, Washington 99352

Attention: Mr. G. C. Sorensen, Manager Regulatory Programs

Gentlemen:

This letter refers to an unannounced, routine safeguards inspection of your activities authorized by NRC license No. NPF-21 conducted by Messrs. M. D. Schuster, L. R. Norderhaug, and G. B. Nelson of this office on June 8 through August 7, 1986. It also refers to the discussions of the preliminary inspection findings held by the inspector with you, J. Martin, C. Powers, G. Bouchey, and other members of their respective organizations on June 13, 1986.

Areas examined during this inspection included activities related to physical protection as described in the enclosed inspection report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and records, interviews with facility and contractor personnel, and observations by the inspector.

Based on the results of this inspection, certain of your activities appear to be in violation of NRC requirements as noted in Appendix A, "Notice of Violation." Your response to this notice is to be submitted in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201 as stated in the Notice of Violation.

In accordance with Section 2.790(d) of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, documentation of the findings of your safeguards and security measures are exempt from public disclosure; therefore, the enclosed inspection report and Notice of Violation will not be placed in the Public Document Room and will receive limited distribution.

We have determined that the enclosures so designated contain Safeguards Information and therefore are subject to the controls of 10 CFR 73.21.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Endget as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

ENCLOSURE CONTAINS SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION. UPON SEPARATION THIS PAGE IS DECONTROLLED.

8609100137 860905 PDR ADOCK 05000397 Q PDR

SAFEGUARDS INFORMATION

TEOY TEO2

-2-

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we would be pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

Original Signed

James L. Montgomery, Chief Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards Branch

Enclosures: A. Appendix A, Notice of Violation B. Inspection Report No. 50-397/86-19 (IE-V-754) cc w/enclosures: C. M. Powers, WPPSS S. R. Telander, WPPSS cc w/o enclosures: State of WA P. L. Powell, WNP-2 R. B. Glasscock, WPPSS J. D. Martin, WPPSS G. E. Doupe, WPPSS W. G. Conn, Burns & Roe, Inc. N. S. Reynolds, Bishop, Liberman, Cook, Purcell & Reynolds bcc w/o enclosures: RSB/Document Control Desk (RIDS) Project Inspector

Resident Inspector B. Faulkenberry J. Martin G. Cook LFMB

Region V

LNorderhaug/norma 8/29/86 JLMontgomery 8/4/86

PJohnson 8/A/86

GBNelson

8/24/86

son DSchuster 86 8/24/86